



Stacey co-leads the practice as an optimistic endeavor where each project begins with being moved by discovery. Her approach combines the instinctual reaction with research into site histories to develop the themes and metaphors that guide the project. She has a love of relics, ruins and the underdog, and technical interest in soils, trees, and geology.

She regularly collaborates on landscape issues with architect and civil engineer teams, gives workshops related to arboriculture, and has served as a guest studio critic and award juror.

Associations

American Society of Landscape Architects
International Society for Arboriculture Certified Arborist
Virginia Licensed Landscape Architect # 0406001362
Society for Industrial Archaeology

Education

2006 University of Virginia School of Architecture
Master of Landscape Architecture
1995 Virginia Commonwealth University School of the Arts
Bachelor of Fine Arts

Experience

2010 Spatial Affairs Bureau, Partner
Highland Hotel, Marfa TX
Crosstown Masterplan feasibility study, Memphis TN
Museum for a Photographer concept study, Memphis TN
Sears Crosstown Masterplan study, Memphis TN
Tree House_1, Richmond VA

2006 - 2011 SMBW Architects PC, Associate
Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Expansion and Sculpture Garden, Richmond VA
Morven Farm, feasibility study for UVA Foundation, Albemarle County, VA
CityCampus Biotechnology Center, Charlottesville, VA
Valley Lake Mausoleum, Rose Hills Memorial Park, Los Angeles CA
Luck Stone Corporate Headquarters, Richmond VA
Luck Stone Scale Office, Shadwell VA
Affiliated Dermatologists, Richmond VA
YCAPP Offices and Community Center, Richmond, VA
Carillon Reflecting Pool concept study, Richmond VA
North Boulevard Masterplan study, Richmond VA
Jackson Place Masterplan study, Richmond VA
Richmond Coliseum Masterplan study, Richmond VA
Igloo House, Richmond VA
Village at Newcastle, Wilmington NC
Foushee Mews, Richmond VA

Experience cont.

- 2008 - 2011 Stockton Clay Architects, Landscape Architect
Shockoe Bottom Heritage Sites Master Plan, Richmond VA
Focused on slavery related archaeological sites of Lumpkin's Jail,
African Burial Ground and Slave Trail
- 2003 - 2005 D.I.R.T. Studio, Design Intern
High Line Competition Finalist, New York City NY
Levy Garden, Toronto ON
- 1995 - 1998 Franko, LaFratta & Farinholt
Custom furniture and cabinetry

Community Involvement

- 2012 Lecturer, "Right Tree Right Place" training session for Richmond Tree Stewards,
citizen volunteers dedicated to the health of Richmond's urban forest
- 2011 Workshop Speaker, "Preconstruction Tree Protection" Tree Care Symposium,
Lewis Ginter Botanical Garden
Studio Advisor, Chesapeake Bay Foundation Competition, VA Tech 3rd year
Architecture Studio
Volunteer Steward and Educator, Virginia Master Naturalist, Riverine Chapter
Juror, Tri-State ASLA Awards
- 2010 Guest Critic, VCU Memorial Studio, Interior Design Dept, VCU
2009 Guest Critic, VA Tech 3rd year Architecture Studio
2008 Consultant, Extreme Stream Makeover, James River Association
2002- 2007 Founding Board Member, Hayes Foundation for SIDS research

Publications and Exhibitions

- "Assemblage: Art and Architecture with SMBW Architects" Richmond VA,
2009 & 2010
- "New Orleans Freeway Ridge: Exquisite Tangle" in Building After Katrina:
Visions for the Gulf Coast. Edited by Betsy Roetger, University of
Virginia Press, 2006
- "Why Not A Park? Alternatives for Ground Zero" in New York Times Magazine,
Sunday, May 16, 2004
- "Functional Diversity" 1 & 2, Eric Schindler Gallery, Richmond VA, 1999 & 2000
Inform: Architecture + Design in the Mid-Atlantic, Volume 9 Number 1,
pp 20-25, October 1998

Project Awards

- The Virginia Society of the AIA, Honor Award
Luck Stone Headquarters, 2010
Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Expansion, 2010
- Richmond Chapter AIA Honor Award
Rose Hills Memorial Park, 2010
Luck Stone Headquarters, 2010
- GRACRE
Luck Stone Headquarters, 2009